Auaust 8, 1372

“r. Donald H. Hausar
Carporate Solicitor
The Claveland £lactric
I11uminating Company
Post ffica Sox 3000
Cleveland, Chia 34100

Re: Cleveland Electric [1luminating Company
aind Toledo Edison
Davis-3esse Nuclear Power Station
AEC Docket No. 50-34EA

Cear Mr. Hauser:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your latter dated August 4,

1372 enclosing a copy of the recent fnitfal decision involving
the City of Cleveland and Claveland Electric I1luminating

Cormpany.
Your intarest in dbringing this matter to our attaention is
ippreci ated.
Very truly yours,
Josaph Rutbersg
Antitrust Couns2l for
AEC Requlatory Staff
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